CITY OF CHICAGO | SISTER AGENCIES | COOK COUNTY | STATE OF ILLINOIS

BUYING PLAN

2Q 2023 - 3Q 2024





























Department of Procurement Services | City Hall 121 N. LaSalle, Room 806 | Chicago, Illinois 60602 | 312-744-4900

BUYING PLAN

2Q 2023 | 3Q 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contributing Agencies to the Buying Plan	2
City of Chicago	5
Chicago Board of Elections	38
Chicago Housing Authority	40
Chicago Park District	41
Chicago Public Schools	42
Chicago Transit Authority	44
City Colleges of Chicago	54
Cook County of Illinois	55
Forest Preserve District of Cook County	67
Illinois Tollway Authority	71
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority	75
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago	76
Public Building Commission	83
State of Illinois	84
Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies	88
Government Procurement Compliance Forum	93

Contributing Agencies to the Buying Plan

City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services | chicago.gov/dps

DPS is the contracting authority for the procurement of goods and services for the City of Chicago. We pledge to work together as a team and with our customers to guarantee an open, fair, and timely process by establishing, communicating & enforcing superior business practices.

Chicago Board of Election Commissioners | chicagoelections.gov/en/job-and-contractor-opportunities.html

Learn about doing business with the Chicago Board of Election, which includes managing voter registrations; safeguarding the rights of all voters to cast ballots independently.

Chicago Housing Authority | thecha.org/doing-business

Learn about the CHA's Department of Procurement and Contracts and its role and responsibility as it relates to purchasing goods and services for all CHA Departments.

Chicago Park District | chicagoparkdistrict.com/doing-business

CPD purchases millions in goods and services on an annual basis. The purchasing process is managed by the Department of Purchasing. Learn about CPD and how to conduct business with us by participating in our contracting opportunities.

Chicago Public Schools | cps.edu/procurement

CPS works with schools, vendors & stakeholders to provide goods and services of the highest quality and value for the District. We are dedicated to meeting our goal through competitive pricing while adhering to relevant laws, Board rules, policies, and procedures.

Chicago Transit Authority | transitchicago.com/procurement

The CTA operates the nation's second largest public transportation system and covers the City of Chicago and 35 surrounding suburbs. Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the CTA.

City Colleges of Chicago | ccc.edu/procurement

City Colleges of Chicago purchases a full array of goods and services including, but not limited to: books, printing services, computer equipment, furniture, office equipment and supplies, and a variety of construction and professional services.

Cook County of Illinois Office of the Chief Procurement Officer | www.cookcountyil.gov/procurement

Our mission is to provide an open and transparent procurement process that promotes maximum competition, delivers procurement opportunities to our community, implements efficient procurement practices, and leverages the County's overall resources to achieve best value and quality.

Forest Preserve District of Cook County | fpdcc.com/about/doing-business-partnerships

The Forest Preserves of Cook County, with nearly 70,000 acres, is one of the oldest and largest forest preserve districts in the United States. Register as a vendor and learn about current RFPs, RFQs, contracts, and quotes.

Illinois Tollway Authority | illinoistollway.com/doing-business

Transparency, accountability, diversity, and efficiency are the driving forces behind the Tollway's business operations, ensuring outcomes that exceed customer expectations. Learn about how to do business with the Illinois Tollway.

Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority | mpea.com

MPEA is committed to the inclusion of minority and women-owned business enterprises in our overall procurement and contracting processes across the campus. Learn about how to do business with MPEA.

The Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago | mwrd.org/doing-business

The MWRD will protect the health and safety of the public in its service area, protect the quality of the water supply source, improve the quality of water in watercourses in its service area, protect businesses and homes from flood damages, and manage water as a vital resource for its service area.

Public Building Commission | pbcchicago.com/current-opportunities-1-0

As the PBC marks the successful completion of a number of projects that are bringing new resources, opportunities, and jobs to our communities, we are offering contracting or professional services opportunities to Chicago area businesses.

State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office I www2.illinois.gov/cpo

We work with state agencies and universities to meet their procurement needs while exercising independent authority, oversight, and approval to ensure and continuously improve compliance with law, fair treatment, need-based decision-making, diversity, integrity, transparency, and value.



BUYING PLAN HOW-TO GUIDE

WHAT IS THE CITY OF CHICAGO CONSOLIDATED BUYING PLAN?

- 15-month forecast of hundreds of upcoming. opportunities to help businesses plan ahead.
- Includes City of Chicago and 13 additional government agencies
- Info included: buying agency, department, contract type, anticipated advertisement date, potential subcontracting opportunities
- Directory of Assist Agencies with programs for local, small, minority, and women-owned. businesses

TYPES OF CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE:

- ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING
- COMMODITIES
- CONSTRUCTION
- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
- SMALL ORDERS IPURCHASES UNDER \$100,0001
- **VEHICLES & HEAVY EQUIPMENT**
- **WORK SERVICES**

*Small orders amount are for the City of Chicago and may be different for other agencies participating in the Buying Plan.

SMALL BUSINESS INITIATIVE I MID-SIZE BUSINESS INITIATIVE I TARGET MARKET







The City's key procurement priorities are creating opportunities for businesses of all sizes, and helping them grow so they can participate in the business of Chicago.

- Small Business Initiative (SBI): Exclusive to small businesses and limited to construction. projects that are under \$3 million in total cost.
- Mid-Sized Business Initiative (MBI): Small and mid-sized local construction firms can bid on construction projects valued between 93 and 910 million. Expands the SBI construction
- Target Market Program: Promotes contracting opportunities exclusively to businesses that are certified as minority or women-owned business enterprises.

SBI, MBI, Target Market, and Chicago Works capital plancontracting opportunities are indicated in the Buying Plan by the fallowing highlighting:









CHICAGO WORKS: FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN

The Chicago Works Five-Year Capital Plan is a multi-billion-dollar initiative to allocate and improve the quality of life for all Chicago residents by investing in infrastructure and City facilities in all 77 communities. The Plan is estimated to put thousands of Chicagoans back to work and will address the decades-long backlog of infrastructure needs.

- Promotes equity, public safety and year-to-year project continuity by funding repairs in every neighborhood. Aims to reduce operational costs and years of complaints about aging infrastructure.
- Outlines significant steps to address deferred maintenance needs in City buildings such as libraries, fire houses, office buildings and health centers across Chicago.
- Contracting process will place a high priority on using minority, women-owned and locally

For more information, visit www.chicago.gov/chicagoworks





WWW.CHICAGO.GOV/DPS

City of ChicagoContracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Animal Care & Control	Work Services	Dead Animal Cremation and Removal	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	48	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Commodities	Veterinary Pharmaceutical Vaccines & Drugs	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	48	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Commodities	Dog Cat Animal Food	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	48	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Commodities	Animal Disinfectant Cleaner	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Information & Technology	IT and Software Training	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Information & Technology	Computer Hardware, Software, Peripherals, Cloud Services, and Related Maintenance and Installation Services.	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	4Q 2023	IT Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Information & Technology	Water Management Customer Service Billing and Information System Support	10,000,000 - 15,000,000	36	4Q 2023	IT Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Trailer Mounted Runway Closure Markers, Diesel Generators w/Flood Light Towers and Digital Sign Boards	100,000 - 500,000	60	3Q 2023	Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	XL, Large, Medium, Small Lawn Mowers	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Runway Friction Testers	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Clam Grapple Trucks	5,000,000 - 10,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Aerial Trucks	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Towable Stump Grinder	500,000 - 1,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	2- & 3-Wheel Personal Transports	500,000 - 1,000,000	60	1Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Skid Steer Loaders	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	1Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Multiple Size Buses	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	3&4 Wheel Shop Carts	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Portable Gasoline Powered Generators	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Fold Down Crash Attenuator	100,000 - 500,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Airport Rescue Fire Fighting Vehicle	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Aerial Bucket Trucks	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Heavy Duty Tow Trucks	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Electric Vehicles	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Air Compressors	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Portable Hydraulically Lifted Salt Conveyor with Hopper - Capital Equipment	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Car Sharing	100,000 - 500,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Autonomous Vehicles	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Commodities	Various Types of Printing Paper	100,000 - 500,000	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Commodities	Air Filters & Accessories	5,000,000 - 10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Property Management Services for Harold Washington Library Center	50,000,000 - 100,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Labor	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Snow Plowing and De-Icing Services	5,000,000 - ,10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Flag Re-roping & Repair	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Floor Covering - Purchase & Installation	5,000,000 - 10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Integrated Pest Management	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Commodities	Various Plumbing Supplies	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Commodities	Janitorial Supplies	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Commodities	Sheet Metals and Various Shapes	500,000 - 1,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Board Up Services - Rental, Installation & Removal of Security Door Panels & Security Window Panels	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Purchase, Repair, Maintenance of Audio-Visual Equipment	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Professional Moving Services	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Rental of Parts Washers, Paint Gun Cleaners& Mop Water Filtration	50,000,000 - 100,000,000	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Marine Services for City Owned Vessels Up to 40 Tons	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Parts and Services for Automotive Accessories	100,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Parts and Services Heavy machinery and Snow Equipment	100,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Upfit for City-Owned Vehicles and Equipment	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Cameras, Camera Accessories/Phot ographic Equipment, Parts, Repair Service & Maintenance for Cameras & Photographic Equipment	100,000 - 500,000	60	3Q 2023	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Professional Service	FURNISHING AND DELIVERY OF PROFESSIONAL ENERGY CONSULTATION	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Professional Service	Professional Architectural and Engineering Design Services	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Professional Service	Energy Management & Advisory Services	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Professional Service	Record Storage & Related Records Management Services	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Commodities	Reflective Sheeting for O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Materials and Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Commodities	Material Handling, Shelving and Storage and Shipping Supplies	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	48	4Q 2023	Materials and Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Commodities	Solid Surface Materials and Related Accessories	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Materials and Supplies	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Commodities	ID Badging Supplies	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Materials and Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 19B (250 Homes)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2023	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Taxiway LL Phase II Extension / Spine Road Airside Relocation	Over \$20,000,000	18	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Ring and Utility Tunnel Electrical and Lighting Infrastructure	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	18	4Q 2023	Carpenter, Laborers, Electrical	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Terminal Core Upper-Level Expansion Joints and Sidewalks	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	18	1Q 2026	Carpenters, Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Runway 10L-28R Rehabilitation	Over \$20,000,000	24	1Q 2026	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Taxiways A and B Rehabilitation (Taxiway A19 to I- 190 Bridges)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Potable Water Piping Replacement in Heating and Refrigeration Building	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2025	Plumbers, Pipefitters, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Bessie Coleman Lift Station/South Basin Pump Station Rehabilitation	Over \$20,000,000	12	2Q 2025	Plumbers, Pipefitters, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Construction	Vertical Conveyance Repairs	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2025	Laborers, Electricians, Mechanics, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Taxiway S, S1, S2 and S3 Rehabilitation	Over \$20,000,000	12	1Q 2025	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Aviation	Construction - MBI	Ring and Utility Tunnel Exhaust System	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2023	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Perimeter Fence Replacement in Southeast Airfield	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	6	2Q 2023	Concrete, Landscape, Hauling	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Airport Maintenance Center Building Renovations	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2025	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Parking Lot Rehabilitation for Parking Lot B	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	6	3Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Restroom Modernization Program - International - Phase I	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	6	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Combined Heat Exchanger Projects	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2023	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Terminals 1, 2, 3 and 5 ADA Improvements	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Carpenters, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Water Main Automatic Meter Readers	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	1Q 2026	Pipefitters, Electricians, Plumbers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Fire Hydrant & Backflow Prevention Improvements	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	1Q 2026	Plumbers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Combined T1 and Parking Lot C Pump Repairs	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	1Q 2024	Plumbers, Pipefitters, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	T1 B and C Terminal Apron Level Exterior Repairs	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	1Q 2026	Carpenters, Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	Terminal Apron Level Overhead Roll-Up Door Replacement Terminal 1 B and C	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	1Q 2026	Laborers, Carpenters, Electricians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	Terminal Parking Garage Structural Investigation and Repairs	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Carpenters, Cement Finishers, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Painters, Waterproofers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Management of Public Parking Facilities and Ground Transportation at Chicago Midway International Airport	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Accounting, Auditing, Attendants, Cashiers, Supervisors, Clerks, Security Officers, Custodians, Electricians, Painters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Sustainability and Energy Management Consulting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Environmental Consulting, Energy Consulting	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Program Management/Con struction Management Services for the Residential Sound Insulation Program	Over \$20,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Construction Management	Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for Emergency Mass Notification/Alert System for O'Hare and Midway International Airports and Dept. of Streets and Sanitation	\$250,001 - \$500,000	48	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Designated Aviation Channeling (DAC) Services at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Environmental Compliance and Industrial Hygiene Consulting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Environmental Consulting	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFQ for Target Market Construction Management Services (Non- Federal)	Over \$20,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFQ for Commissioning Agent	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for O'Hare International Airport Terminal 5 Property Management (Target Market)	Over \$20,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Accounting, Auditing, Custodians, Supervisors, Electricians, Painters, Window Washers, Engineers, Dispatchers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFQ for Estimating Services (Target Market)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Airport Security Consulting and Specialized Safety/Security Services at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Purchase, Calibration, Maintenance, Repair, Parts, and Training for Runway Friction Testing Equipment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	48	2Q 2023	Parts and Transportation	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Shuttle Bus Services at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	120	3Q 2023	Supervisors, Dispatchers, Drivers, Mechanics	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Waste Disposal, Recycling Services and Rental of Related Equipment	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Truck Drivers, Laborers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Repair, Replacement and Fabrication of Signage Systems for O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Delivery, Parts, and Labor	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	On-Call Environmental Response Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Truck Drivers, Laboratory Analysis, Materials and Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Servicing and Supplying of Activated Charcoal Filter Cells for Air Handling Units for Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Pick-Up, Launder and Deliver Blankets, Mop Heads and Bonnets to O'Hare International Airport	\$50,001 - \$100,000	48	2Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance and Repair of Diesel Electric Generators and Fire Pumps at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Installation of Various Fencing, Guardrail and Related Equipment (Target Market)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Fence Erectors, Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Inspection, Cleaning, Maintenance and Repair of Interior and Exterior Horizontal and Vertical Metal Expansion Joints	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Roofing Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Replacement for O'Hare and Midway International Airports and Various City Locations (Roofing Services)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Roofers, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Snow Removal Services (Landside) at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair, and Installation of Terrazzo	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Asbestos Abatement, Lead Based Paint Mitigation and Microbial Remediation Services for Chicago O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	48	4Q 2023	Asbestos Abatement Workers, Lead Based Paint and Mold Mitigation Workers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Pavement Striping of Runways, Taxiways and Roadways for the Chicago Department of Aviation	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	48	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Outdoor Power and Industrial Equipment, Attachments, Tools, Supplies & Repair Service for Chicago O'Hare International Airport	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	48	4Q 2023	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair, Replacement, and Installation of Uninterruptable Power Supply (UPS) Systems and Power Distribution & Control Systems	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Electricians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Weather Forecasting, Alerts and Data Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	48	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Repair, Replacement, and Installation of Noise Abatement Fence at Midway International Airport	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	4Q 2023	Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Third Party Conveyance Device Inspections at O'Hare International Airport	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	48	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Target Market Comprehensive Integrated Pest Control Services for Chicago O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	48	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair & Upgrade of Elevators, Escalators, Moving Walks, Dumbwaiters, Wheelchair Lifts and Related Equipment for Chicago O'Hare International Airport	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Electricians, Elevator Mechanics, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Target Market Pressure Washing Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	New and Replacement Electric Motors, Pumps and Air Compressors and Repair Service for Electric Motors, Pumps and Air Compressors	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	3Q 2023	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Pipe Insulation and Covering Services	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Insulators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Snow Removal Services at Midway International Airport	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	84	4Q 2023	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance and Operation of Niagra Building Management System at O'Hare International Airport	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Buildings	Architecture & Engineering	Department of Buildings Municipal Code Review	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	TBD	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Buildings	Work Services	Department of Buildings Board Up Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	TBD	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Printing of Brochure	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	SummerDance Stage Rental	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Ice for Festivals	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Maintenance Services for City Festivals	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Ground Transportation Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental of Fencing	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Mobile Stage Rental	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Professional Services	Market Research and Consulting Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Professional Services	Arts & Culture Consultants	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Homeless Outreach and Prevention (HOP) team supplies	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		Non- Federal
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Point in Time Count supplies	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2024		Non- Federal
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Office Chairs - Ergonomic	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023	TBD	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Registered Vehicle Owner Information Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Commodities	Competitive Bid for: Mul-T-Locks (or equivalent lock having a patented keyway, for vehicle immobilization devices ("boots"))	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	84	2Q 2023	Delivery	Non- Federal
Finance	Information & Technology	RFP for: Management, Maintenance, and Support of the City's Custom "CANVAS" (Parking Ticket, Speed Violation, and Red-Light Ticket Adjudication) Managing Software System and Related Business Support Operations	Over \$20,000,000	84	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Kiosk Payment Processing Services for Payments to the City for Various Receivable Items	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Point of Sale Cashiering Implementation Solution, Maintenance and Support	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFQ for: Target Market Financial Services - Request for Qualifications to Enter into a Master Consulting Agreement	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q2023	Accountants, Financial Auditors; Procurement Certification Processing	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Secured Printing of Cigarette Tax Stamps	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	2Q2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Small Order	Competitive Bid for Safes	\$50,000 - \$100,000	12	2Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Customer Service for: Utility Billing; Tax Administration; and Third-Party Software Applications	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Customer Service	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Web Hosting, Printing and Mailing Utility Bills, and Other Departmental Mailing Requirements	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Paper Supplier	Non- Federal
Finance	Small Order	RFP for: Secured Printing of Various Specialty Items (Decals)	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	1Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Accounts Payable Audit Recovery Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Bank-Issued One- Time Credit Card Payment Services	\$50,000 - \$100,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Payment Card Payment Processing	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Competitive Bid for: Messenger Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Biometric Hardware Device, Training, Maintenance and Support, with Interface into Existing Time and Attendance Software, for City Employees	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Deliver and Installation on Site; Training; Device Maintenance; IT Configurations	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Third Party Administrator ("TPA") for Construction Disbursements Management for Prompt Payment (GROUP A) and/or Consulting Services (GROUP B)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for Parking Enforcement Services	\$5,000,000 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Staffing	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Noise Survey	\$50,000 - \$200,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

City of Chicago

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Custom Employee Training Modules	\$50,000 - \$200,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance or OTHER	Professional Services	RFP for Coordinated Street Furniture Program	\$50,000- \$100,00	60	4Q 2023	Construction	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Household and Commercial Appliances - Purchase, Repair & Maintenance	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery, Parts, and Labor	Non- Federal
Fire	Small Orders	NEW REQUEST FOR PURCHASE OF RESCUE SAWS, PARTS, AND ACCESSORIES	\$1,000,000- \$1,500,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Cameras, Camera Accessories, Photographic Equipment	\$550,000 - \$650,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Uniforms and Commissary Related Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Fire	Small Orders	Flags, Banners, and Accessories	\$20.0,000.0 0- \$250,000.00	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Emergency Medical Equipment	\$20,000,000 .00- \$33,000,000 .00	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Scuba Diving Equipment, Parts, and Services	\$1,000,000. 00- \$2,500,000. 00	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Background Screening Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60		TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Temporary Clerical Personnel Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Professional Unemployment Claims Administration	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Physical Exams	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	New Contract 05/24/2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Printing of vehicle stickers emblems, residential parking passes and related items	\$1,600,000	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Commodities	Aluminum License Tags	\$38,000	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of the City Clerk	Commodities	Offset Printed Envelopes, Various Types and Sizes	\$2,400,000	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Website Maintenance and Support (Dolt collaboration)	\$60,000	12	1Q 2024	100	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	City Key Delegate Agency (non-DPS)	\$600,000	24-36	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Small Orders	Property Survey Consulting Services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	TBD	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Work Services	Fabrication and Installation of Bronze Plaques	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Professional Services	Master Consulting Agreement for Planning Now Services - Target Market	\$2,500,000- \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Professional Services	Master Consulting Agreement for Planning Now Services - Non- Target Market	\$2,500,000- \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Professional Services	Master Consulting Agreement for Planning Now Services - Non- Target Market	\$2,500,000- \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Federal
Police	Commodities	Forensic Supplies	\$750,000.00	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Horse Equipment & Related Items	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Work Services	Bus Services, Rental of Bus with Driver	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Work Services	Fitness Equipment & Repairs	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Work Services	Horse Care Services - Stable Manager	\$500,000	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Yoga/Fitness - Flooring	\$20,000	24	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Yoga/Fitness - Wellness Equipment	\$70,000	24	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Police	Commodities	Gunshot Detection	\$40,000,000	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Promotional Wearables & Items	\$8,000,000. 00	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Stars, Shields, Badges & Miscellaneous Equipment	\$1,000,000. 00	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
PSA	Work Services	Armed Security Guard Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
PSA	JOC	Construction and Underground Trenching North of Madison Street	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Non- Federal
PSA	JOC	Construction and Underground Trenching South of Madison Street	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Non- Federal
PSA	Professional Services	Foreign Language Interpretation, Translation Services and Related Services and Solutions	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed
PSA	Work Services	Gamewell Fire Control Instruments- Master Box and Accessories for Fire Alarms and Related Equipment	\$5,000,001- \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
PSA	Professional Services	Public Safety Camera Infrastructure Program	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2023	Security Camera Maintenance	Mixed
PSA	Commodities	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts, and Fiber Optic Equipment	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery and Parts	Federal
PSA	Work Services	Comdial/Vertical Tier 1 Dealer Telephone Equipment, Products and Technical Support Service	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery, Parts, and Labor	Federal
PSA	Work Services	Portable Power Pumps and Gas Generators, Replacement Parts, Accessories and Repair Service	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery, Parts, and Labor	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
PSA	Commodities	Various work and business uniforms	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Product Delivery, Boxes, Labels	Non- Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	STD Clinic lab services	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	Articulate training for creating presentations on LMS	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	Mental Health Billing Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Work Services	Radiation leak detection kits and reading services - additional machines	Under \$10,000	24	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Work Services	Purchase digital data logger (DDL) thermometers and calibration service	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery and Parts	Federal
Public Health	Work Services	LPA-1 radiation spectrum machines decommission	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Federal
Public Health	Work Services	LPA-1 radiation spectrum purchasing, maintenance, and repair	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	After hours answering services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	Environmental response services for hazardous and asbestos material handling	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Mixed
Public Health	Professional Services	Infectious waste pick up and disposal	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2023	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Mixed
Public Library	Commodities	Patron Counters	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Public Library	Commodities	Archival & Conservation Supplies	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Library	Professional Services	Requisition and HR Management System	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Public Library	Professional Services	Library Materials	Over \$20,000,000	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

City of Chicago

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Library	Work Services	Armored Car Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	HSIP Pedestrian Safety Projects (63rd, 79th & Madison)	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	2Q 2023	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services for Highway/Road	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	Design Engineering	Mixed
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Washington Blvd over the South Branch Chicago River, Design Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	48	2Q 2023	Design Engineering	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Street Signposts, Bases, and Extensions	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Asphalt Primers, Hot Mix Asphalt, Warm Mix Asphalt, High Performance Cold Patch, Standard Cold Patch, and Hot Pour Joint Sealer Materials	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Sign Making Equipment and Supplies	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Target Market - LED Luminaires	Over \$20,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	DETECTABLE WARNING TILES, CAST IRON AND POLYMER CONCRETE (GROUP A - CAST IRON)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Signage/Pavem ent Markings/Concr ete/Landscaping	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	DETECTABLE WARNING TILES, CAST IRON AND POLYMER CONCRETE (GROUP B - POLYMER CONCRETE)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Signage/Pavem ent Markings/Concr ete/Landscaping	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	PAVEMENT MARKING PAINTS, TAPES AND SUPPLIES	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Signage/Pavem ent Markings/Concr ete/Landscaping	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Commodities	PRECAST CONCRETE STREET LIGHT POLES FOUNDATIONS, MANHOLES, HANDHOLES	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2023	Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Work Services	THERMOPLASTIC PAVING MARKINGS	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Work Services	Hilti Tools Replacement Parts and Service	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Parts, Repair, Labor	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- North Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- Central Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- South Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- Far South Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Lake Street - Ashland to Halsted	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Milwaukee Section V Improvements- Belmont to Logan	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Cermak Road Vertical Clearance Improvement	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Accessible Pedestrian Signals in the Central Loop and Citywide	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 1A (Various Locations)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 1B (Various Locations)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2024	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 2A (Various Locations)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2025	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Mixed
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization (TSM) - 2023 Local Construction	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization (TSM) - 2024 Local Construction	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2024	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Logan Square Head House & Canopy Reconstruction	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	South Lake Shore Drive Rehabilitation	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Division Street Bridges Over the Chicago River and Canal, and Roadway Improvement from Kennedy Expressway to Cleveland Avenue	Over \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	MBI Utility Structure Adjustments – 5 solicitations	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	72	Open Solicitation	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	SBI I Clark St Streetscape, Devon Ave to Arthur Ave	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	
Transportation	Construction	SBI I Lincoln Ave Streetscape, Foster to Catalpa	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	
Transportation	Construction	Pin & Link Assembly Expansion Joint Retrofits - #3	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	9	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Cortland St Bascule Bridge over the North Branch Chicago River Rehabilitation	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,001	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Montrose Harbor Bridges and Underpasses	Over \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Bridge Painting Contract 8 Project	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Painters, Traffic Control	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Bridge Painting Contract 11 Project	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Painters, Traffic Control	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Bridge Painting Contract 12 Project	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Painters, Traffic Control	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Lake Street Bridge over the Main Branch of the Chicago River	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Western Avenue over the Sanitary & Ship Canal Rehabilitation	Over \$20,000,000	18	3Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Canal Street Viaduct – Madison St. to Adams St	Over \$20,000,000	18	3Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Transportation	Construction	LaSalle Street Bridge over the Main Branch of the Chicago River	Over \$20,000,000	18	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Canal Street Viaduct – Jackson Blvd to Harrison St.	Over \$20,000,000	18	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Professional Services	Master Consulting Services Agreement - Surface Transportation Planning Studies	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	TBD
Transportation	Professional Services	Provides engineering review, geotechnical review, and field inspection of Deep Excavation projects	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	72	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	State / lake Loop Elevated Station	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Traffic/Streetlighti ng Poles, Mast Arms, Bases, and Doors	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Traffic/Streetlighti ng Wires	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	LED Traffic Signals	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Phase II Professional Design Engineering Services- Grade Separation at Archer/Belt Railway E-0-600	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60		Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Professional Task Order Services for Design Engineering Services - Complete Streets	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Design Engineering	Mixed
Transportation	Professional Services	Lasalle Street Streetscape, Jackson to Chicago River	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2023	Design Engineering	Non- Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Randolph Street Streetscape, Des Plaines to Ogden	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2023	Design Engineering	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Lincoln Ave Streetscape Section 2, Western to Foster (SBI)	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	95th Street Section 4, Wood to Ashland (SBI)	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW Pullman: 111th Street Streetscape, Cottage Grove to MLK and Cottage Grove Improvements, 108th Street to 111th Street (MBI)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW Roseland: South Michigan Avenue, 110th Street to 116th Street (MBI)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	3Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Catalpa Plaza, Clark to Ashland (SBI)	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Lincoln Square Brown Line Area Improvements (SBI)	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW Austin: Section 2 Chicago Avenue, Central to Laramie	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	ISW Greater Englewood: Section 1 Halsted, 59th Street to 66th Street	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW Bronzeville: Section 1 47th Street, Prairie to Cottage Grove (SBI)	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW Bronzeville: Section 2 43rd Street, Prairie to Cottage Grove	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW Auburn Gresham: Section 1 Halsted, 78th Street to 80th Street and 79th St, Fielding to Sangamon (SBI)	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW South Chicago: Section 2 Commercial Avenue, 90th Street to 87th Street (SBI)	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW South Shore: Section 1 79th Street, South Shore to Stony Island	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	ISW Humboldt Park: Chicago Ave, Pulaski to Kedzie (MBI)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	18	1Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	ISW New City/Back of the Yards: Section 2/3, 47th Street, Hoyne to Loomis	Over \$20,000,000	TBD	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	CDOT Plaza Improvements	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Citywide Placemaking	\$2,000,000 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Professional Quality Control and Quality Assurance Construction Inspection Engineering Services (QA/QC)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/Quali ty Control	Mixed
Transportation	Commodities	SPECIFICATION# 1224629: Traffic Control, Equipment and Communications	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS) Stage II - Sole Source	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Consolidated Wireless Signal Interconnect	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Professional Services	Centralized Transit Signal Priority	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Design Services for Street Lighting	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Lighting Construction	Over \$20,000,000	72	3Q 2023	Transportation	Mixed
Water Management	Architecture & Engineering	Topographical Survey for Water Main Replacement Program	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Surveying, Soil Borings/Geotech nical Evaluations, CADD work, Printing.	Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Transition Couplings	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Stainless Steel Band Type Clamps and Tapped Clamps	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Liquid Blended Phosphate	Over \$20,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Liquid Hydrofluosilicic Acid	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Liquid Cationic Polyelectrolyte	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Special Casting	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Plastic Shut-Off Boxes and Cast- Iron Valve Boxes	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Plastic Polyethylene Tubing	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Water Pipes, Brass &Copper Replacement and Repair Parts	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Oak Blocks and Wedges	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Ductil Push-On, Ductile Iron Restrained & Mechanical Joint Water Pipe	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Commodities	Polyethylene Meter Boxes	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Valve Operating Tolls and Hydrant Keys	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Mechanical Joint Restraint Glands	TBD	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Mueller Tapping Machine Parts	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Sewer Bricks	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Street and Parkway Repair: North Region	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Street and Parkway Repair: South Region	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Street and Parkway Restoration: North	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Street and Parkway Restoration: Central North	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Street and Parkway Restoration: Central South	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Street and Parkway Restoration: South	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Main Construction: District 1	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Main Construction: District 2	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Main Construction: District 3	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Main Construction: District 4 - CBD & City-Wide Specialty	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Water Reconnection Program: North District	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Reconnection Program: Central District	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Reconnection Program: South District	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Reconnection Program: Far South District	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	24	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Program - PN7599A North	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Program - PN7599B Central	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Program - PN7599C South	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Drains in City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504A Far North	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Drains in City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504B North Area	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Drains in City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504C Central Area	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Drains in City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504D South Area	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Drains in City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504E Far South	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Parnell St Sewer Improvement (7021A)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Pershing Rd Sewer Improvement Project (7278)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Archer Ave Sewer improvement Project (7094)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Schubert and Lakewood Sewer Improvement Project (7158)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Harvard and 88th street improvement Project (7465)	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Equity Lead Service Line Replacement Group A (S)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Equity Lead Service Line Replacement Group B (N)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Equity Lead Service Line Replacement Group C (W)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Advanced LSLR contract	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	JOC Civil, Structural, and Architectural Disciplines	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	JOC Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Master Term Agreement for Roofing Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction - MBI	E. Sawyer Purification Plant (SWPP)Low Lift Pump Bldg, Chemical Bldg. & Garage Roof Replacement	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Roofers, Sheet Metal Workers	Federal
Water Management	Professional Services	Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (Scada) Systems Maintenance	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Inspection Fabricated Parts & Repair Serv. For Small Centrifugal Pumps	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Testing of Diesel Driven Electric Generators	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	TBD	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Parts and Repair Service for Large Electric Motors	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Warehousing and Distribution of Filter/Lead Kits	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Parts and Repair Service for Limitorque and Rotork Manual and Electric Valve Operators	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Rental and Placement of Traffic Control Devices - City of Chicago	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Total Organic Carbon Analyzer, The Shimadzu TOC-VWS System	Under \$10,000	60	3Q 2023		Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Dry Dock Inspection, Maintenance, Parts and/or Repair Service for James J. Versluis Tugboat	TBD	60	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair, Replacement & Installation of Electrical Power Systems	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal

Chicago Board of Elections Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Board of Elections	Commodities	General Office Supplies	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Commodities	General Office Supplies/PPE	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	External Audit Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Contractor/Consult ant Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Printing/Household Mailing for Election 2023	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Printing/Forms/Env elopes/Judges Handbook for Election 2023	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Contractor/Consult ant Services for Election 2023	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Temporary Staffing Services Election 2023	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Legal Services for Election 2023	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Printing Election Ballots for Election 2023	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Printing/Canvass Mailing Services for Election 2023	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Cartage Services for Election 2023	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Messenger Services for Election 2023	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Tables/Chairs/Curt ain Rentals for Election 2023	\$250,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD

Chicago Board of Elections

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Vote By Mail Printing/Mailing Ballot, etc. for Election 2023	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Site Rental for Election, Block 37, 191 N. Clark, 69 W. Washington for Election 2023	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Custodial Services for Election 2023	\$100,001 - \$250,000	TBD	2Q 2023	M/WBE	TBD

Chicago Housing Authority Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
СНА	Professional Services	Laundry Services for Family and Senior Properties	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Equipment relocation; installation	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Legal Services	TBD	24	2Q 2023	Delivery, document shredding, admin support	Federal
СНА	Work Services	Pre-Qualified Section 3 Pool Contractors	TBD	60	2Q 2023	All Trades	Federal
СНА	Work Services	Pre-Qualified Resident Owned Pool Contractors	TBD	60	2Q 2023	All Trades	Federal
СНА	Renovation/C onstruction	Plumbing Risers Replacement Maria Diaz Apartments	TBD	24	2Q 2023	Mechanical, Plumbing, Carpentry	Federal
СНА	Renovation/C onstruction	Flannery Façade	TBD	12	2Q 2023	Masonry	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Laundry Services for Family and Senior Properties	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Equipment relocation; installation	Federal

Chicago Park DistrictContracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Park District	Commodities	Supply and Delivery of T-Shirts and Apparel	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Onsite Wastewater Treatment and Dispersal System	\$250,000 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Fire Extinguisher Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	24	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Floral Design - District Wide	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	District Wide Bus Transportation Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Summer Day Camp Bus Transportation Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	2Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal

Chicago Public Schools Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Commodities	School, Band, and Security Uniforms, Gym Apparel and Spirit Wear	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Uniforms	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Cloud Based Call Center Managed Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Firewall Replacement and Related Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Information & Technology	GoCPS Online Student Application	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	3Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Technical Service Consultants	Over \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Technology Wiring/Cabling & Voice Network Maintenance & Support	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Upgrade/Replace Dashboard and Data Warehouse Solution	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Upgrade/Replace Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Burglary Alarm System Upgrade	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Sustainable Community Schools Lead Partner Agency	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Skyline PK-12 Curriculum Development, Revision & Translation Pool	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Banking and Cash Management Services	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Chicago Principal Fellows	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Educational Test Material and Related Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Marketing Service Pool	Over \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding

Chicago Public Schools

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Professional Services	Social Services Referral Platform	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Temporary Staffing Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Capital Program Management Services	Over \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Managing Environmental Consulting (MEC) Services	Over \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Student Workforce Development	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	12	2Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Professional Services	Financial Professional Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Accountants, Financial Auditors	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Window Cleaning	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,001	36	3Q 2023	Labor	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Fire Extinguisher Maintenance and Repair Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Fire Suppression System Maintenance and Repair Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Groundskeeping Products and Services (Snow Removal)	Over \$20,000,000	12	3Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Rush Athletic Training Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Environmental Contracting Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Moving Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Product Delivery Services, Boxes Labels	Mixed Funding
Public Schools	Work Services	Purchase, Maintenance and Repair of Custodial Equipment	Over \$20,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Janitorial Supplies, Fuel	Mixed Funding

Chicago Transit Authority Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Professional Consulting Services to provide comprehensive communications Strategies for a period of up to 12 months from date of contract execution	Under \$250,000	12	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services CM	Ravenswood Line Western Station Improvements CM	Under \$4,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal and TIF
Transit Authority	Professional Services CM (MID-CON CM)	South Mainline - 43rd Street Station Improvements CM	Under \$1,000,000	6	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State, Federal and TIF
Transit Authority	Construction GC (MID-CON)	South Mainline - 43rd Street Station Improvements GC	\$4,000,001 - \$7,000,000	7	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Transit Authority	Professional Services GEC	59th Junction and Dan Ryan Curves Track Rehabilitation	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Transit Authority	Professional Services GEC	ASAP - O'Hare Line - Belmont and Irving Park Stations	\$5,000,000 - \$8,000,000	14	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal and State
Transit Authority	Professional Services GEC	Electric Bus Program Route 66 Phase 2 - Chicago Garage, Chicago-Austin	Under \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal and State
Transit Authority	Construction GC (MID-CON)	Des Plaines Rail Yard Improvements GC	\$10,000,001 - \$12,000,000	5	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal, RTA and State
Transit Authority	Professional Services CM (MID-CON CM)	Des Plaines Rail Yard Improvements CM	\$1,000,000 - \$2,000,000	7	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal, RTA and State
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Environmental Engineering Consultant (EEC) LIQ	Under \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Transit Authority	Professional Services CM	ASAP - O'Hare Line - Montrose Station and Canopy Replacement CM	Under \$2,500,000	20	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Corbin Russwin Security Lock Products and Replacement Parts	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Various Pipe, Duct and Equipment Insulation Services	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Elevator Floor Replacements	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	10% DBE Goal	Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish labor, supervision, materials, and power equipment necessary for the cleaning of sewers, catch basins, oil separators and degreasing and sludge pits at all CTA properties.	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver MCA Treated Southern Yellow Pine.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Escalator, Passenger Elevator, Freight Elevator, Dumbwaiter, And Wheelchair Lifts 3rd Party Inspections.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023		Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Co Ray Vac Low-Intensity Infrared Heating Systems Repair Parts	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish & Install pigeon deterring devices	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish and Install Various Types of Glass	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	5% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Escalator repair parts - Kone Spares	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Whiting Corp Equipment and Parts for Bus and Train Hoisting Equipment For 36 Months	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Macton Brand BBM Railway Equipment and Parts for Bus and Train Hoisting Equipment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Inspection, Servicing, Maintenance and Repair of Electric and Electric-Hydraulic Elevators for A Period of Up to Three Years with Two One Year Options	Over \$20,000,001	36	2Q 2023	20% DBE GOAL	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Stanley Security Solutions Security Products	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide the inspection, repair, and maintenance for American Disabilities Act doors at various CTA locations.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	10% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Electric And Electric- Hydraulic Elevator Modernization and Replacement Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2023	20% DBE GOAL	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Modine and Sterling brand steam hot water unit heaters	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Supply and Deliver Bulk Rock Salt	\$250,000 - \$500,000	12	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - For Dental HMO & Dental PPO Services for The CTA	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	2Q 2023	25% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	General Planning A/E Consulting Services	Over \$20,000,001	60	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Call for Artists Pool (4 locations) Green Line Austin and Cottage Grove stations; Blue line Racine station, non- Revenue vehicle facility at 63rd and Calumet	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Conduct Data Analytics Research Projects for up to three years.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Environmental Services	Letters of Interest and Qualifications for Environmental Engineering Consultant (EEC)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	TBD
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide labor, supervision, materials, and power equipment necessary for the cleaning of sewers, catch basins, and drains of CTA's subway vent shaft, louvers and emergency subway exits.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2023	0% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Purchase Of Substation and Gate-House Batteries.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Rental of Various Sizes of Mobile Cranes with Crews	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	7% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Contact Rail Insulator Components	\$250,000 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Repair Parts for Signal Equipment Manufactured by Siemens Industry Incorporated	\$250,000 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Railroad Track Fastening Materials	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	4% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Railroad Ties and Timber	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2023	3% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Ready-Mix Concrete	\$250,000 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish and Deliver RAIL BOUND MANGANESE (RBM) FROGS AND SWITCH POINTS	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Granite or Trackpost Ballast	\$250,000 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	10% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Professional consulting services for recruiting services for a period of up to 6 months	Under \$250,000	12	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Work Services	Professional asbestos and lead consulting services	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Safety Management & Technical Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	15% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	To Provide Maintenance, Repairs, Inspection and Replacement Signs for CTA's Light Emitting Diode (LED) Signs for A Period of Up to Three Years with Two Funded One Year Options from Date of Contract Execution	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Janitorial & Cleaning Services for CTA University	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Janitorial & Cleaning Services for Skokie Shops	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Diesel Engine- Powered Railcar Movers	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	JBI Brand Paint Spray Booths Preventative Maintenance & Repair Services and Parts	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	To provide professional inspection services for new manufacture, replacement, rapid transit railcar axles.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish and deliver new or rebuilt Eaton/Sperry-Vickers Brand equipment, components, and parts	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	To Purchase Resin, Inhibitor and Diluent for product testing services as required for a period of 36 months.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Service to and repair parts for various track maintenance machinery	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish & Install Magnetic Inspection Equipment	Under \$250,000	12	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Ride on Floor Scrubbers	Under \$250,000	12	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Maintenance for the wide format xerox printer in Rail Engineering	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Support for Axion brand 5000-series electronic signage components and BTE Support	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Construction (Mid Con)	Norfolk Southern Track Bed Drainage and Grading	Over \$20,000,001	36	3Q 2023	DBE goals established on task order basis	Various

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Construction GC (MID-CON)	Traction Power Upgrades - 95th Substation and Kedvale, Nagle, Frankl & Sacramento - DC Breaker Replacement GC	\$2,000,000 - \$5,000,000	13	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	TBD
Transit Authority	Professional Services CM (MID-CON CM)	Traction Power Upgrades - 95th Substation and Kedvale, Nagle, Frankl & Sacramento - DC Breaker Replacement CM	Under \$1,000,000	13	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	TBD
Transit Authority	Construction GC (MID-CON)	Douglas Line - Cicero Avenue - Grade Crossing Renewal	Under \$5,000,000	7	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal and County
Transit Authority	Professional Services	General Engineering Contract IV	Over \$100,000,00 0	60	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Transit Authority	Professional Services	SBE General Structural Engineering and Architectural Support	Under \$5,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Transit Authority	Commodities	Printing Of CTA Route Maps as Required for A Period of Up To 24 Months with One Funded One-Year Option	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Inspection, Repair, Furnishing And/or Replacement of Overhead Doors	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Gas And Oil Burner Ignition Control Parts for Various Boilers and Unit Heaters	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Pipefitting, plumbing and sewer work	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	25% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Inspection, Maintenance, Repair, And Replacement of Stertil-Koni Scissor-Style In- Ground Bus Lifts	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	(2) Iron Worker Van Body Trucks	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	5% DBE Goal	Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP for Actuarial Valuation Services for the Chicago Transit Authority's Worker's Compensation Liability	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide self-funded Pharmacy Benefit Management Services for CTA Employees for a period of up to three years with two one-year options from January 1, 2019	Over \$20,000,001	36	3Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - For Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Mental Health/Substance Abuse (MH/SA) Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Utilization Management (UM) Case Management (CM) And Disease Management (DM) Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	25% DBE Goal	Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority

48

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Temporary Staffing Services for The CTA Law Department for A Period for Up To 36 Months from Contract Execution	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Corporate Sponsorship Program for Three Years with Two One-Year Options from Date of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	60	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Chemical Treatment of CTA's Rapid Transit Ballasted Track Right-Of-Way	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Rental of Lift Equipment	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Contract for lease and maintenance of low and medium volume digital photocopier equipment, including all supplies (except paper) for a period of up to 36 months from the date of contract execution	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Information Technology	RFP for Hazard Management Software	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	5% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Information Technology	RFP For Management and Maintenance of CTA's System-Wide CCTV Video System for Three Years with Two Funded One-Year Options	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2023	30% DBE Goal	Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Install, maintain, and remove Light Emitting Diode (LED) signs displaying Bus Tracker arrival information on select JCDecaux bus shelters for a period of 36 months with two funded, one-year options	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Information Technology	Provision of software, Apple products, network equipment, servers, storage solutions, and related maintenance and installation services will be effective upon contract execution for a period up to September 30, 2021.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	On Site Servicing of Parts Washer Tanks	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Onsite Maintenance And/or Repairs for Robinair Refrigerant Recovery & Recycling System.	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish Labor and Parts for Non-Warranty Repairs as Required When Warranty Repair Work Is Performed on CTA's Allison Transmission and Allison Hybrid System	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish And Deliver Cummins Reconditioned Diesel Engine Packages with Or Without an Automatic Transmission or Hybrid Drive Unit	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Rapid Transit Rail Car Extermination Services	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Service to And Repair Parts For "Vactor" Flat Car Mounted Rail Sewer Cleaning Machinery	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Perform industrial, grade- level window cleaning services at the CTA Rail Lines, including the Loop Elevated Structure, 203 N. Lasalle and Thompson Center rail system.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Perform industrial window cleaning services on the rapid rail system operated by the CTA and any interior windows of stations having vaulted ceiling requiring high-reach equipment.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Cutting tools, Coolant Hoses & Machine Shop Accessories	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Time & Material for the Automation Building System (BAS) for Skokie Rail Shop at 3801 W. Oakton, Skokie, IL for a period of 12 months	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Process Electronic Corporation (PEC) Rectifier & Miniverter Preventative Maintenance & Annual Calibration Services.	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	To provide Laboratory Services for a period of thirty- six (36) months.	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Braille Vehicle Identification Tags for Thirty-six (36) months.	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Seven (7) ride on forklifts	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish and deliver parts kits for 3200/2600 series rail car drawbar rebuild	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Battery Powered, Walk- behind, forklift	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	12	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish and deliver Liebherr Brand Leveling Actuators for 5000 Series Rail Cars	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Construction GC	ASAP - Logan Square Line - California Station	Over \$10,000,000	13	4Q 2023	DBE goals established on task order basis	State
Transit Authority	Professional Services CM	ASAP - Logan Square Line - California Station CM	Under \$3,000,000	13	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State and TIF
Transit Authority	Professional Services CM (MID-CON CM)	Lake Street Bridge Replacement - Track Improvements CM	Under \$1,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Transit Authority	Construction GC (MID-CON)	Lake Street Bridge Replacement - Track Improvements GC	Under \$5,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Transit Authority	Construction (Mid Con)	Community Office Construction	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2023	DBE goals established on task order basis	Various
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Furnish All Labor and Equipment Required to Test, Inspect, Repair & Maintain Cta's Water-Based Fire Prevention Systems at Various Locations System- Wide	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Landscape maintenance service to be performed at various CTA locations	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Consulting Services to Provide Real Estate Appraisal and Appraisal Review Services as Required for A Period Of 36 Months from Date of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Information Technology	Online Public Auction Services for the Disposition of Obsolete material for a period of up to 36 months	Under \$250,000	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Information Technology	Purchase of maintenance and support for Oracle ERP licenses and databases for a period of 36 months	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish and deliver repair parts for track maintenance machinery as manufactured exclusively by Harsco Rail.	Under \$250,000	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	provide waste/refuse removal services at various CTA locations in the Chicagoland Area	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	provide all labor, material, equipment, and transportation essential for the removal of snow and ice from all 145 Rail Station platforms, stairs, walkways, and designated areas.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Meister Public Address (PA) System on 2600 and 3200 series railcars Telecommunications	Under \$250,000	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Commodities	Battery Powered, Walk- behind, Compact Floor Scrubbers	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Parts Washer for Skokie Shops	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Construction GC	ASAP - O'Hare Line - Montrose Station and Canopy Replacement	Over \$10,000,000	18	1Q 2024	DBE goals established on task order basis	State
Transit Authority	Work Services	To Provide International Standardization Organization (ISO) 9001 Certification for The CTA Through an Authorized Registrar for A Period of Six Years from Date of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	60	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	
Transit Authority	Work Services	Escalator Repair Parts Manufactured Exclusively by Schindler Elevator Corporation	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish Hot Mix Asphalt and Paving Services	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	ePayables Solution contract for a period of up to two years with one two-year option, effective July 1, 2020	\$250,001 - \$500,000	24	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP For Management of Gifts Program for A Period of Three Years with Two One- Year Options	Under \$250,000	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Professional Service Agreement for Consult to complete Bus Vision Phase One Report, a comprehensive existing conditions analysis and framing document for CTA's multi-phase Bus Vision Project for a period of up to one year	Under \$250,000	12	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Provide Labor, Materials, Tools, and Equipment to Refurbish Various Switch Machines	Under \$250,000	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Tree Trimming and Removal Service	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	1Q 2024	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Information Technology	Furnish Local, Long Distance, Toll-Free Landline and Data Telecommunications Services for A Period of Three Years with Two Funded One- Year Options Effective from July 24, 2015	Over \$20,000,001	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Material, Tools & Equipment Required to Repair UHF 2-Way Mobile Radios & Interface Boxes Used on CTA's Bus Fleet	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Prefabricated Bus Route Signs and Reflective Sheeting	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Pick-Up, Transportation and Disposal of Various Used Nickel Cadmium Batteries	Under \$250,000	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Construction (Mid Con)	Cottage Grove 42" Water Main and Roadway	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2024	DBE goals established on task order basis	Various
Transit Authority	Information Technology	Offsite hosting services for IManage Software for the Law Department's legal document management system for a period of up to three years effective from April 25, 2021	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	RFP For Actuarial Valuation Services for The Chicago Transit Authority's Injuries and Damage Reserve Liability for A Period of Five Years	Under \$250,000	60	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Specialized service to furnish copies of sensitive legal and medical records as required by the CTA Law Department for a period of 36 months with one funded 12-month option from date of contract execution	\$250,001 - \$500,000	48	3Q 2024	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Professional consulting services for training development, facilitation, and professional coaching services required for a period of up to twenty-four months	Under \$250,000	24	3Q 2024	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Various Electrical Supplies	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	3Q 2024	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Maintenance And Repair of Wheel Engaging Mobile Lifts at Various Bus Garages	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Construction	Red Line Extension- 120th Yard/Shop Construction	Over \$20,000,001	60	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Various

City Colleges of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Job Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Administrative Services	Commodity	Janitorial Supplies	Over \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2023	Supplies
Institutional Resources	Service	Grant Writers	\$200,000	36	2Q 2024	Services
MARCOM	Services	Mascot Logo	\$100,000	36	1Q 2024	Services
MARCOM	Services	Brand/Signage	\$1,000,000	36	2Q 2024	Services
Administrative Services	Services	Fire Protection	TBD	36	4Q 2023	Services
Information Technology	Commodity	Engineering Tools and Equipment	TBD	TBD	2Q 2024	Supplies And Equipment
HR/Benefits	Services	Prescription Drugs	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	Services
Academic and Student Affairs	Services	Syllabus Management Tool	\$750,000	TBD	3Q 2024	Services
HR/Benefits	Services	Performance Management	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	services
HR/Benefits	Services	Compensation Study	TBD	TBD	2Q 2024	Services
HR/Benefits	Services	Employee/student training	\$28,000	TBD	1Q 2024	Services
HR/Benefits	Services	NSN Employer-Services- Unemployment Claims	\$25,000	TBD	3Q 2024	Services

Cook County of Illinois Contracting Opportunities

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Professional Services	Risk Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Risk Management Information System (RMIS)	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Risk Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Health & Group Benefits Consulting	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Risk Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Unemployment Compensation Claims Program Services	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Risk Management	>\$5,000,001	Workers' Compensation for Managed Care Claims Administration	4Q 2023
Professional Services (IT)	Budget & Management Services	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Cook County Grants Management System	3Q 2023
Professional Services	Office of Economic Development	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Digital Equity Contract	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Interior Security Assessments and Upgrades - Multiple Courthouses	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Exterior Façade, Louvers and Door Replacements - Daley Center	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	New Medical Examiner's Office Design - Cook County	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Toilet Room Renovations and Upgrades - Various Courthouses	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Fire Alarm Upgrades and Replacements - Various Locations	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Plaze Waterproofing and Paver System Replacement - CCAB	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Parking Garage Assessments and Rehabilitation - Various Locations	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Blue Island Health Center Flooring	2Q 2023

Cook County of Illinois

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Stroger MRI Center Expansion	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Stroger Bicycle Rack Storage System	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Provident Bicycle Rack Storage System	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Stroger Renovation of Sterile Processing Department	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	JHS - Elevator modernization	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	Provident Mechanical Systems Capital Renewal/Replacement Projects	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Exterior Envelope Energy Improvements - Multiple Courthouses	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Turnkey Solar and Native Landscaping Installations - Various Locations	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Structural Façade Inspections - DOC Campus	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Relocation of District 1 Maintenance Facility	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Energy Efficiency Analysis and Implementation at Cicero Records Center	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Household Hazardous Waste Facility	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Rockwell Warehouse Renovations	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	PB 9th Floor Reconfiguration	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Stroger Hazardous Materials Building	3Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Provident Bio Tech Trash Compactor	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Stroger Bio Trash Compactor	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Provident Hospital GI Suites	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Provident Hospital Women's Pavilion	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Stroger Four Domestic Hot Water Tanks	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Stroger Blind replacement	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$25,000- \$100,000	Pump on water system at OFHC	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	JHS Negative Pressure Rooms	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	JHS Lab Frozen Section Extension	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	JHS Cardiology/Cath Lab	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	JHS BAS Replacement	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	JHS ED Expansion & Upgrades	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Forest ParkFacility Modernization	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	Relocation of Mail order pharmacy	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Arlington Heights Outpatient Imaging Center	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Belmont Cragin Outpatient Imaging Center	4Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	New Englewood Health Center	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	New Prieto Health Center	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	New Robbins Health Center	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	Ruth M. Rothstein Core Center	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering	Office of Asset Management	>\$5,000,001	Cottage Grove Health Center	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Boot Camp HVAC Upgrades - Multiple Buildings	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Roof Replacement Projects - Various Locations	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Countywide Hardening/Physical Security Upgrades - Multiple Courthouses	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Demolition Projects - DOC Campus	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Gates, Doors, Frames, Hardware Replacement - DOC Campus	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Parking lot curb replacement and asphalt paving - Maywood Campus	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Provident Sewer Replacement	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Camera Projects - Various Locations	4Q 2023
Construction	Office of Asset Management	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Interior Renovations, Life Safety, Security, ADA - Circuit Court Branch	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Office of Asset Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Hospital Planning Services	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Department of Human Resources	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Document scanning and Indexing services	2Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Professional Services (IT)	Department of Human Resources	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Employment skills assessment subscription service	2Q 2023
Commodity	County Clerk	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Licensing Fee - Runbeck	3Q 2023
Commodity	County Clerk	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Security Paper	3Q 2023
Commodity	County Clerk	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Ballot Printing Management Services	4Q 2023
Commodity	County Clerk	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Election - Mailing Services	4Q 2023
Commodity	County Clerk	<\$25,000	Election Pens	4Q 2023
Commodity	County Clerk	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Voter Registration Maintenance System	4Q 2023
Professional Services (IT)	County Clerk	>\$5,000,001	E Pollbook for Elections	4Q 2023
Professional Services (IT)	County Clerk	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Premier Support Services	4Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Asbestos Supplies	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Boss snow raider	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Bronze copper and Brass Fittings	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Cushman carts	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Door and Lock Catalog Contract	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Fire Protection Catalog	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	HVAC CATALOG CONTRACT (HONEYWELL, FRIGIDAIRE, ETC)	2Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$150,000	John Deere Gator	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	MOTORS	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$150,000	PAINT SUNDRIES SUPPLIES	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Scissor lift	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Southern Folgers Detention Grade Lock Parts and Accessories	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Stryker Chairs	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	V BELTS	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Water Heaters	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Batteries	2Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Lamps, Ballasts, and LED Lighting Catalog	4Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Pipe Covering Supplies	4Q 2023
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Salt Pellets	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Hazardous Material Handling	2Q 2023
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Preventative Maintenance, Repair & Battery Replacement for Uninterruptible Power Systems	2Q 2023
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	WASTE REMOVAL AND RECYCLING SERVICES	2Q 2023
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Inspection, Service Calls and Replacement Parts of The Vesda Preaction	3Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Boiler & Water Heater Maintenance, Repair	1Q 2024
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manage ment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Testing And Water Treatment Services	1Q 2024
Commodity	Office of the Sheriff	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Child Support Leased Vehicles	4Q 2023
Commodity	Office of the Sheriff	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	HIDTA Leased Vehicles	4Q 2023
Services	Office of the Sheriff	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Removal and Reinstallation of Aftermarket Vehicle Equipment	3Q 2023
Commodity	Medical Examiner	\$150,001 - \$250,000	Autopsy Saw and Blades	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Medical Examiner	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Contracted Odonatologist	4Q 2023
Work Services	Medical Examiner	\$250,001 - \$500,000	Biohazardous Waste Removal & Disposal	3Q 2023
Professional Services	Public Defender	>\$5,000,001	Seeking vendor to provide Bond Court Backlog Clearance Specialists	3Q 2023
Professional Services (IT)	Public Defender	>\$5,000,001	New Case Management system for FY24	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Emergency Management Agency	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	RFQ - Master Consulting Agreement - Prequalified Vendors for Emergency Planning, Training, Exercises and Support Services	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	>\$5,000,001	cFive Case Management System	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Domestic Violence Counseling Services	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Sex Offender Assessment and Treatment Services	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Electronic Monitoring Services	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Young Adult Probationer Services	4Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	>\$5,000,001	Alcohol & Drug Testing Services	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Specialized Training	3Q 2023
Professional Services	Juvenile Probation	>\$5,000,001	cFive Case Management System	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Juvenile Probation	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Intensive mentoring services utilizing evidenced based models with the ability to meet bilingual needs	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Juvenile Probation	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Treatment services for court involved youth exhibiting problem sexual behavior	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Juvenile Probation	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Workforce development for court involved youth	2Q 2023
Professional Services	Juvenile Probation	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Electronic Monitoring Services	4Q 2023
Professional Services	Juvenile Probation	\$250,001 - \$500,000	On demand interpretation services	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	108th - 167th to 159th	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	175th St - 175th St, Ridgeland Ave, Oak Park Ave	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	86th Ave - 131st to Cal Sag Trail	2Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Traffic Signal Modernization/Replacement Program	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	Crawford Ave - Oakton St to Golf Rd	2Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Skokie Valley Trail - Voltz Rd to Lake Cook Rd	3Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Plainfield (County Line to East Ave)	3Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	175th St - 175th St, Ridgeland Ave, Oak Park Ave	4Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	88th/Cork Ave at I-294	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Pulaski (127th to 159th)	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Quentin Rd (Dundee to Lake Cook)	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Shoe Factory Rd (Essex to Beverly)	3Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	VV Construction Management Services 2022 - 1	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	VV Construction Management Services 2022 - 2	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Pavement Rehabilitation Program (Resurfacing and Reconstruct in Kind)	1Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Old Orchard Rd - Woods Dr to Skokie Blvd	2Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Franklin Ave/Green St - York Rd to Runge St	3Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Curb Ramp Improvement Program 2022 North Group 2	4Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Curb Ramp Improvement Program 2022 South Group 2	4Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Touhy Ave - Elmhurst Rd to Mt Prospect Rd	3Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Traffic Signal Replacement (HSIP) - Package 1	3Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Joe Orr Road - Torrence to Burnham	4Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Bridge Maintenance North	3Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Bridge Maintenance South	3Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Hintz Rd over Wheeling Drainage Ditch	4Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Pavement Rehabilitation North 2022	3Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Pavement Rehabilitation South 2022 B	3Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Shoe Factory Rd (Essex to Beverly)	4Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	I-294 at Midlothian Tkpe/Pulaski Rd	2Q 2023
Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation and Highways	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	Burnham Multimodal Connector Bridge	1Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Central Rd: Barrington Rd to Huntington	4Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	>\$5,000,001	Sanders Rd: Milwaukee Ave to Techny Rd	4Q 2023
Construction	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Traffic Signal Replacement (HSIP) - Package 2	4Q 2023
Commodity	Transportation and Highways	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Supply and Deliver bridge surface preservation solution	2Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Asphalt Spreader	4Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Crack Fill Machine	4Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Snow Fighters	4Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$25,001 - \$100,000	24 Inch Planer	3Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Asphalt Recycler	3Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$150,001 - \$250,000	F250 Pick Up Trucks	2Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Gradall Trencher	2Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Skid Steer with Trailers	3Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Tractor with Dump Trailer	2Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Weed Spray Apparatus	3Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Woodchippers	3Q 2023
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Transportation and Highways	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Brine Equipment	2Q 2023
Work Services	Transportation and Highways	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Hazardous Waste Removal Services	2Q 2023
Work Services	Transportation and Highways	\$250,001 - \$500,000	District 5 Automatic Gate Renovation	3Q 2023
Work Services	Transportation and Highways	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Overhead Truck Hoist Replacement District 4	2Q 2023
Work Services	Transportation and Highways	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Towing Services Zone 1	2Q 2023

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Work Services	Transportation and Highways	\$25,001 - \$150,000	Towing Services Zone 2	2Q 2023
Commodity	Animal and Rabies Control	\$100,001 - \$500,000	University Of Illinois Zoological Pathology Program	2Q 2023
Commodity	Animal and Rabies Control	>\$25,000.00	2025 Rabies Vaccination Tags	3Q 2023

П

0

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering	Consultant Services for Fueling Station Replacement at Tinley Creek RM and evaluation of other sites	\$10,001- \$50,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering	Feasibility & Design Engineering Services for Canoe Launches	\$280,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering	Engineering and ecological consulting services for planning, design, bid specs and CE for spillway repair at Saganashkee Slough Dam	\$300,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services - Inspection & Design of underground utility lines at various locations (Bemis Woods, Busse, and Poplar Wildlife). 2023 bid	\$300,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services (phase 1, 2 and 3) for Tinley Creek Trail - South Extension	\$180,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Chainsaw Boots	Under \$10,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Chainsaws and Accessories	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Personal Protective Equipment	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Kevlar Chainsaw Boots	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Volunteer Recognition Apparel	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Line Trimmer/Brush Cutters	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Herbicide Backpack Sprayers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

~

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Fire Pump Backpack Sprayers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Resource Ecology Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Seed Processing Hammermill	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Locksmith Parts and Related Equipment	\$10,001 - \$25,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Computer parts for MDTs for police vehicles	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Equipment & supplies for police officers/facilities	\$10,001 - \$25,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Food for canine officers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Items to be distributed at public relation events	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Search & Rescue Drones	\$10,001 - \$25,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Scheduling Software	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Police Canine Vehicle	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Radar Units for Bicycles	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Bicycles for Police Officers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Bicycle Helmets for Police Officers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	All-Terrain Vehicle	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	ATV Canine Carrier	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Battery-Charged Small Landscape Equipment - Trimmers, Blowers, Saws	\$25,001 - \$150,000		2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Unpaved Trail Repairs at Bemis, Beverly Lake, Deer Grove, Thorn Creek (2023) and various locations TBD (2026- 2027)	Under \$10,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Trail Safety Upgrades on North Branch and Salt Creek Trails	Under \$10,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Animal Enclosure Upgrades	Under \$10,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Picnic Shelter Repairs - Central Area	\$472,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Picnic Shelter Repairs - North Area	\$390,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Equipment and Supplies	Mutt Mitts for OLDA Area	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Equipment and Supplies	Technology for Permit monitor (i.e., tablets, credit card machines)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	New OLDA management system	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Public Meetings and Engagement	\$25,001 - \$150,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Social Media and Writing	\$25,001 - \$150,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Production Graphic Design	\$25,001 - \$150,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Quarterly Guide Printing and Distribution	\$25,001 - \$150,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Roofing Repair Services	\$25,001 - \$150,000	36	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Water Softener and Iron Filter Installation Services	\$10,001 - \$25,000	12	2Q 2023		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Interpretive Sign Design Services for multi-panel signs at four locations (Beaubien, Caldwell, Eggers, and I&M trailhead)	\$25,001 - \$150,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Mobile communications for police while in the field	\$10,001 - \$25,000	24	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Veterinary services for police canines	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Technology training and cloud storage	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Police policy manual revision and production of lessons	\$10,001 - \$25,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Training Classes for Police	\$10,001 - \$25,000	12	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Background Investigations	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Polygraph Testing	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Written & Psychological Examinations	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	2Q 2023		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Power Test Fitness Training Program for new recruits	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2023		

Illinois Tollway Authority Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide Plaza Canopy Repairs	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	15	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide CCTV Camera and Ramp Queue Detection Installation	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Utility Conduit Installation, I-294, MP 13.5 (Menard Avenue) to MP 16.9 (Harlem Avenue)	\$1-\$3M	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	ATM system, ITS Device and fiber Installation, North Ave. to Wolf Rd.	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	CCTV Camera Installation, I-294 from Thorn Creek to Lake Cook, and I-94 from Wadsworth to Pfingsten	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-490 Roadway and Bridge Construction, I- 294 to Franklin Avenue	\$50-\$75M	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Utility Conduit Installation, I-294, MP 0.0 (IL394) to MP 10.2 (Midlothian Turnpike)	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	HVAC Improvements, I-88, MP 127.7 (Central Warehouse and Sign Shop)	<\$1M	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Traffic Operations Center and Dispatch Improvements, I-355, MP 19.8 (Central Administration Building)	TBD	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Watermain Improvements at LaGrange Road	<\$1M	7	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide Lighting Repairs	TBD	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	M-1 Facility Improvements at Cicero Avenue	\$3-\$5M	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Grading Improvements, I-355, Milepost 8.8 (127th Street)	\$1-\$3M	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

Illinois Tollway Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Underpass LED Lighting Retrofit, I-94, Milepost 24.9 (Deerfield Road) and I- 355, Milepost 20.0 (I- 88)	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Pavement and Structural Repairs, IL 390, MP 6.0 (Lake Street) to MP 12.0 (I- 290)	\$50-\$75M	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Repairs, I-88, MP 69.5 (Beach Creek) to MP 94.0 (Peace Road)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Dynamic Message Sign (DMS) Installation, I-294, MP 10.2 (Midlothian Turnpike) and 10.75 (North of 135th Street)	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	CCTV Camera Installation, I-355, MP 19.8 (Central Administration Building)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Repairs, I-94, MP 1.24 (US 41/Skokie Road)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	M-4 Maintenance Facility Building Improvements, I-94, MP 8.4 (Grand Avenue)	TBD	TBD		All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Drainage Improvements, I-94, MP 15.0 (Atkinson Road) to MP 21.9 (Half Day Road)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Elgin O'Hare Western Access (I-490) Watermain Installation at Franklin Avenue	SBSP	5	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	SB I-294/I-290/I-88 Intchg - Roosevelt Rd to St. Charles Rd MP 30.5 to 32.4	>\$200M	34	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Landscaping Planting Improvements, I-55 to Plainfield Road	<\$1M	39	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Local Landscape Planting Improvements, 95th St to Plainfield Road	\$1-\$3M	27	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Repairs, I-90, Milepost 19.5 (Union Pacific Railroad)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Rehabilitation, Des Plaines River Valley	\$10-\$25M	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide Ramp Pavement Repairs	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Repairs, I-294, MP 11.0 (Cal Sag Canal)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Landscape Planting Improvements, 95th St to I-55 Ramps	\$1-\$3M	39	3Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide Fiber Optic Lateral Conversion	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	M-4 Maintenance Facility Roadway and Storage Building Demolition, I-94, MP 8.4	<\$1M	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Repairs, I-90, Milepost 2.7 (Rockton Road)	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide Structural Wall Repairs	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Grading Improvements. I-90, MP 62.2 (Barrington Road)	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Auto Body Shop Repairs	\$250,000 - \$499,999	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Body Worn and Front Dash Cameras	\$1M - \$5M	60	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Cargo Vans with Aerial Lifts	TBD	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	New Holland Tractor Repair, Parts, and Services	\$100,000 - \$249,999	24	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Professional Painting Supplies	\$100,000 - \$249,999	24	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Roadway Abrasives	\$250,000 - \$499,999	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Security Video Management System	\$1M - \$5M	36	2Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Vendor Managed Inventory (VMI)	\$46M - \$50M	TBD	3Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Bond Underwriting Services	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	DeKalb Generator Rental Services	\$250,000 - \$499,999	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	EMC Equipment, Maintenance, and Support	\$11M - \$15M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Floor Scrubber	\$100,000 - \$249,999	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Health and Safety Solution	\$100,000 - \$249,999	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	HP Thin Client	\$100,000 - \$249,999	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Security Program Services	\$1M - \$5M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Infrastructure Management Services	\$1M - \$5M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	ITS Replacement Parts	\$500,000 - \$749,999	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Job Ordering Contracts (JOC) Administrator	\$1M - \$5M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Lane Blades	\$250,000 - \$499,999	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Pre-Employment Screening and Testing Services	\$250,000 - \$499,999	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Technology Professional Services	\$56M - \$60M	48	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Goods and Services	Workforce Development Program (WDTAI)	\$1M - \$5M	36	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Type	Project Description	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Finance	Professional Services		Property Valuation Services		2Q 2023	Professional Services
Operations	Work Services		Inspection and Maintenance Services of Scaffold and Fall Protection Systems		2Q 2023	Work Services
Operations	Construction Services		Rapid Response - Mechanical Pool (REOPEN Qualifications)		2Q 2023	Work Services
Operations/ Security	Materials and Supplies		Guard Shack Replacement		2Q 2023	Supplies
Operations/ Security	Materials and Supplies		Carpeting (campus wide)		2Q 2023	Supplies
Operations	Professional Services		Inspection, Maintenance and Repair of High Voltage Equipment for McCormick Place		2Q 2023	Professional Services
Operations	Work Services		Fire Extinguisher & Maintenance Services		2Q 2023	Work Services

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
ENG	39th Street Conduit Rehabilitation - Phase II, SSA	45,400,000	Jan-23	Apr-23	24	Y	Bond
ENG	Digester Rehabilitation and Gas Piping Replacement Phase II, SWRP	25,500,000	Jan-23	May-23	61	Υ	Bond
ENG	Upper Des Plaines Intercepting Sewer 11D, Ext. C Rehabilitation, NSA	8,000,000	Jan-23	May-23	15	Y	Bond
ENG	Flood Control Project in the Worth Woods Subdivision in Worth, CSA	2,500,000	Jan-23	Apr-23	15	Y	Stormwater
M&O	Centennial Fountain Rehabilitation	2,000,000	Jan-23	Mar-23	17	N	Construction
M&O	Lagoon Slope Regrade, CALSMA	500,000	Jan-23	Apr-23	9	N	Construction
ENG	Battery A Improvements and Battery B Installation of Mechanical Mixers, SWRP	24,000,000	Feb-23	May-23	25	Y	Bond
ENG	Construction Trailer and Modifications of Supports for Raw Sewage Pump Discharge Pipes, KWRP	1,500,000	Feb-23	Jun-23	14	Y	Bond
M&R	Rehabilitation of Four Environmental Cold Rooms at the Egan WRP Laboratory	360,000	Feb-23	May-23	12	Υ	Construction
ENG	TARP Control System Replacement, SSA, CSA, NSA	25,000,000	Mar-23	Jun-23	31	Υ	Bond
M&O	HVAC System Replacement, Various Locations	15,000,000	Mar-23	Jun-23	44	N	Construction
ENG	Upgrade Wilmette Lift Station, NSA	1,500,000	Mar-23	Jun-23	12	Y	Bond
M&O	Construct Treatment Plant Operator Laboratory, HPWRP	500,000	Mar-23	Jun-23	7	N	Construction
M&O	Furnish, Deliver, and Install Primary Bag Filters, CWRP	400,000	Mar-23	Jun-23	19	N	Construction

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 76

Contracting Opportunities

≤

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
ENG	North Shore 1 Rehabilitation, NSA	32,650,000	Apr-23	Aug-23	33	Υ	Bond
ENG	Salt Creek 3 Intercepting Sewer Rehabilitation, SSA	13,350,000	Apr-23	Aug-23	30	Υ	Bond
ENG	HVAC Improvements to UV Building and Switch Gear Building, OWRP	1,250,000	Apr-23	Aug-23	17	Υ	Construction
ENG	Flood Control Project on Farmers and Prairie Creeks, NSA	14,100,000	May-23	Sep-23	25	Υ	Stormwater
ENG	Upper Des Plaines Intercepting Sewer 11D Rehabilitation, NSA	7,750,000	Jun-23	Oct-23	15	Υ	Bond
ENG	Utility Tunnel Cracks and Expansion Joints Rehabilitation, OWRP, KWRP, EWRP, HPWRP	4,100,000	Jun-23	Sep-23	24	Υ	Bond
M&R	Improvements to Laboratory Facilities at the Stickney WRP	140,000	Jun-23	Sep-23	12	Υ	Construction
M&O	TARP Mechanical Equipment Improvements, CWRP	6,200,000	Jul-23	Oct-23	40	N	Construction
M&O	Railroad Track Improvements, Stickney Service Area	4,000,000	Jul-23	Oct-23	15	N	Construction
ENG	Westchester Pumping Station Relief Sewer, SSA	3,500,000	Jul-23	Nov-23	14	Υ	Bond
ENG	Lockport Powerhouse and Waterways Control System Replacement, SSA	3,000,000	Jul-23	Oct-23	15	Υ	Bond
ENG	West Side Intercepting Sewer No. 2 Rehabilitation, SSA	2,600,000	Jul-23	Dec-23	15	Υ	Bond
ENG	Phosphorus Removal, KWRP	6,500,000	Sep-23	Jan-24	11	Υ	Bond
ENG	Central Park Stormwater Detention Basin and Separate Storm Sewer Improvements in Harvey, CSA	9,657,000	Oct-23	Jan-24	17	Y	Stormwater
ENG	Low Voltage Pump & Blower Switchgear and Aerated Grit MCC Replacement, SWRP	6,750,000	Oct-23	Feb-24	18	Y	Bond

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 77

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
ENG	Chemical Phosphorus Removal, OWRP	14,000,000	Dec-23	Mar-24	26	Y	Bond
ENG	Flood Control Project for the Washington Street Area in Blue Island, CSA	5,700,000	Dec-23	Feb-24	6	Υ	Stormwater
ENG	Rehabilitation of Pump and Blower House, CWRP	4,000,000	Dec-23	Mar-24	18	Y	Bond
M&O	Chain, Sprockets, and Appurtenances	1,250,000	Jan-23	Jun-23	24	N	Corporate
M&O	Hydrogen Peroxide, SWRP	402,000	Jan-23	Jun-23	24	N	Corporate
P&MM	Lab Glass/Plastic Ware	312,500	Jan-23	Apr-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Lab Supplies	250,000	Jan-23	Apr-23	12	N	Corporate
M&R	Electro-fishing Boat with Motor and Trailer	125,000	Jan-23	Mar-23	6	N	Corporate
P&MM	Janitorial Supplies	275,000	Feb-23	Jun-23	12	N	Corporate
M&R	Furnish, Deliver, and Install dd-PCR (digital droplet-Polymerase Chain Reaction) System and All Necessary Peripheral Equipment	110,000	Feb-23	Apr-23	5	N	Corporate
M&R	Monitoring Equipment for Deep Well Sampling	40,000	Feb-23	Aug-23	4	N	Corporate
P&MM	Electrical Wire & Cable	400,000	Mar-23	Jul-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Structural/Stainless Steel	237,500	Mar-23	Jul-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Batteries	75,000	Mar-23	Jul-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Lamps/ Bulbs	75,000	Apr-23	Aug-23	12	N	Corporate

$\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago} & 78 \end{tabular}$

Contracting Opportunities

≤

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
M&O	Manhole Frames & Covers	70,000	Apr-23	Nov-23	24	N	Corporate
P&MM	Computer Supplies	62,500	Apr-23	Aug-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Pipe/ Fittings/ Valves	500,000	May-23	Sep-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Lab Chemicals	187,500	Jun-23	Oct-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Filters	118,750	Jun-23	Oct-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Hardware	100,000	Jun-23	Oct-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Work Gloves	81,250	Jun-23	Oct-23	12	N	Corporate
M&O	Polymer, SWRP	11,147,500	Jul-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
P&MM	Lubricants	312,500	Jul-23	Nov-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Paper Towels	200,000	Jul-23	Nov-23	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	MSA Safety Equipment	187,500	Jul-23	Nov-23	12	N	Corporate
M&O	Rain Barrels	169,500	Jul-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
P&MM	Hand Tools	150,000	Jul-23	Nov-23	12	N	Corporate
M&O	Mechanical Repair Parts, SWRP	89,000	Jul-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
M&R	Automatic Samplers, Flowmeters, and Sampling Accessories	80,000	Jul-23	Oct-23	2	N	Corporate
P&MM	Rainwear/ Disposable Clothing	62,500	Jul-23	Nov-23	12	N	Corporate

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 79

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
P&MM	Bagged Rock Salt	56,250	Jul-23	Nov-23	12	N	Corporate
M&O	Bulk Rock Salt	35,500	Jul-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Sodium Hypochlorite	2,469,614	Aug-23	Feb-24	13	N	Corporate
M&O	Ferric Chloride	1,155,700	Aug-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Reconditioned Circuit Breaker	792,615	Aug-23	Feb-24	24	N	Corporate
M&O	Liquid CO2, SWRP	420,600	Aug-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
GA	Paper	225,000	Aug-23	Feb-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Citric Acid	62,800	Aug-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
P&MM	Pipe Covering and Insulation	56,250	Aug-23	Dec-23	12	N	Corporate
M&R	Total Organic Carbon Analyzer	45,000	Aug-23	Oct-23	2	N	Corporate
M&O	Unleaded & Diesel Fuel, Fulton County	19,000	Aug-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
P&MM	Diesel Fuel	493,750	Sep-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
P&MM	Gasoline	468,750	Sep-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
P&MM	Publish Invitations to Bid	175,000	Sep-23	Jan-24	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Lab Tubing/ Appliances	143,750	Sep-23	Jan-24	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Lab Gases	81,250	Sep-23	Jan-24	12	N	Corporate

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 80

Contracting Opportunities

≤

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
P&MM	V-Belts/ Conveyor Belts	87,500	Oct-23	Feb-24	12	N	Corporate
P&MM	Paint Supplies	62,500	Dec-23	Mar-24	12	N	Corporate
M&O	Security Services, Fulton County	157,400	Jan-23	Jun-23	24	N	Corporate
M&O	Heavy Equipment Maintenance Biosolids	548,600	Feb-23	Oct-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Switchgear Emergency Service	197,120	Feb-23	Oct-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Elevator Services, Various Locations	928,629	Apr-23	Oct-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	RR Track Maintenance	852,000	May-23	Oct-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Specialized Railroad Car Service	750,000	May-23	Oct-23	24	N	Corporate
M&O	Crane / Hoist Repairs & Inspections	494,088	May-23	Nov-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	HVAC Maintenance, Various Locations	192,024	May-23	Oct-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Repair Services for Air Compressors	119,780	May-23	Nov-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Mosquito & Midge Abatement	2,314,920	Jun-23	Jan-24	12	N	Corporate
GA	Elevator Maintenance, Main Office Building Complex	167,000	Jun-23	Sep-23	36	Υ	Corporate
M&O	Native Prairie Landscape Maintenance	80,000	Jun-23	Jan-24	12	N	Corporate
M&O	ServiceE Alimak, Mainstream Pumping Station	603,670	Jul-23	Dec-23	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Services to Inspect and Maintain TARP Electrical	500,000	Jul-23	Dec-23	24	N	Corporate

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 81

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
M&R	Inspection, Maintenance, and Repair of Lysimeters and Groundwater Monitoring Wells	36,000	Aug-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
M&R	Cloud Service Subscription for Aquarius	90,000	Sep-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
M&R	Boat Maintenance, Repairs, and Parts	69,600	Sep-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
M&R	Maintenance, Repairs, and Parts for Boats, Outboard Motors, and Trailers	24,000	Sep-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
M&O	Repairs & Alterations to Plant Facilities	12,295,400	Oct-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
M&O	Scavenger Service	1,821,000	Oct-23	Feb-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Rehabilitate Rotating Assemblies, Various Locations	1,172,528	Oct-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Recondition Process Blower, Various Locations	867,832	Oct-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Maintain Overhead Doors	375,000	Oct-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Plumbing Materials	192,516	Oct-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate
M&O	Diving Services, Various Locations	140,000	Oct-23	Feb-24	24	N	Corporate
M&R	Sediment Toxicity Analysis	39,000	Nov-23	Mar-24	12	N	Corporate
M&R	Algal Assemblage Assessments	25,000	Nov-23	Mar-24	12	N	Corporate
M&R	Inspection, Maintenance, and Repair of Lysimeters and Groundwater Monitoring Wells	36,000	Aug-23	Jan-24	24	N	Corporate
M&R	Cloud Service Subscription for Aquarius	90,000	Sep-23	Jan-24	36	N	Corporate

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 82

Contracting Opportunities

Public Building Commission Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Building Commission	Construction	City of Chicago - AIS	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Public Building Commission	Construction	Chicago Public Schools	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Public Building Commission	Construction	City of Chicago DOT / Chicago Park Dist. Pre- Qualification	TBD	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Architectural Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Engineering Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	2Q 2023	TBD	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Central Management Services	RFP	Vision Services	\$90,000,000	120	2Q 2023	No
Central Management Services	RFP	Commuter Savings Services	\$600,000	120	2Q 2023	No
Central Management Services	IFB	State Employee Influenza Vaccinations	\$90,000	60	2Q 2023	No
Central Management Services	RFP	Smart Street Lighting	\$50,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Central Management Services	IFB	JPMC Official State Newspaper	\$95,000	60	2Q 2023	No
Central Management Services	RFP	JPMC Electric Vehicle (EV Charging Stations	\$20,000,000	108	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Children and Family Services	RFP	Biometric Solution	\$2,000,000	84	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	RFP	Individuals In Custody Electronic Communication Services	\$25,000,000	120	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	Transport Buses	\$5,000,000	24	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	Fresh Produce	\$1,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	Medical Facility Equipment	\$800,000	24	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	Fire Alarm Testing Services	\$300,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	RFP	Networking Services	\$25,000,000	120	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	Logistics Software System	\$120,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Department of Corrections	IFB	Uniform Coats	\$500,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	CDL Simulators	\$1,180,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	Culvert Repairs	\$300,000	12	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Corrections	IFB	Textiles	\$1,250,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Human Services	RFP	Veterans Suicide Prevention Training	\$750,000	12	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Human Services	RFP	Community Based Engagement Initiative for all People	\$8,000,000	48	2Q 2023	No
Department of Human Services	IFB	IL. School for the Deaf Student Transportation	\$304,689	36	2Q 2023	No
Department of Human Services	IFB	IL. School for the Visually Impaired Replace Chain Link Fence	\$130,000	6	2Q 2023	No
Department of Human Services	IFB	IL. School for the Visually Impaired Bus Lease	\$150,000	36	2Q 2023	No
Department of Human Services	IFB	IL. School for the Visually Impaired Braille/Large print curriculum	\$115,000	6	2Q 2023	No
Department of Human Services	IFB	IL. School for the Visually Impaired Crisis Alert Intercom Integration	\$140,000	60	2Q 2023	No
Department of Innovation and Technology	IFB	JPMC IBM Fixed Price, Time, and Materials	\$25,000,000	120	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Innovation and Technology	IFB	JPMC SAP Products and Services	\$50,000,000	120	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Innovation and Technology	IFB	JPMC Computer Hardware, Accessories, and Maintenance	\$25,000,000	120	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Innovation and Technology	IFB	NetScout DoIT IFB	\$4,500,000	TBD	3Q 2023	Yes
Department of Innovation and Technology	IFB	JPMC State Directory & Call Center Services IFB	\$140,000	TBD	3Q 2023	Yes

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Department of Innovation and Technology	IFB	JPMC Platform Specific IT Services - Split Line-Item Award	\$250,000,000	120	4Q 2023	Yes
Department of Innovation and Technology	RFP	JPMC Electronic Health Records Software	\$75,000,000	TBD	4Q 2023	Yes
Department of Innovation and Technology	RFP	JPMC Statewide Training Coordinator	\$10,000,000	120	4Q 2023	Yes
Department of Insurance	RFP	Investment Consultant	No Cost	108	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Insurance	RFP	Health Actuarial Service	\$9,000,000	108	2Q 2023	Yes
Department of Revenue	IFB	Subscription Service to Verify Vehicle Pricing	\$240,000	24	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	District 1 Landfill and Landfill Operator Services	\$500,000	48	2Q 2023	TBD
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	District 9 Electrical Service	\$500,000	48	2Q 2023	TBD
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	DL Plumbing	\$350,000	48	2Q 2023	TBD
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	Semi Trucks	\$1,620,000	One Time Purchase	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	Digger Derricks	\$350,000	One Time Purchase	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	Sewer Vac Truck	\$500,000	One Time Purchase	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	Line Striping Truck	\$600,000	One Time Purchase	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	Stake Body Trucks	\$800,000	One Time Purchase	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Department of Transportation	IFB	Utility Body Trucks	\$400,000	One Time Purchase	2Q 2023	Yes
Veterans Affairs	IFB	Lawn Care	\$2,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Executive Ethics Commission	IFB	Training and Adult Learning Consulting Services Regarding Ethics Act	\$150,000	48	2Q 2023	TBD
Healthcare and Family Services	RFP	Integrated Eligibility System	\$714,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Yes
Healthcare and Family Services	IFB	MMIS Upgrade Project Expert Services	\$250,000,000	120	2Q 2023	Yes
Healthcare and Family Services	RFP	Client Enrollment Broker	\$195,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency	RFP	Total Maximum Daily Loads	\$800,000	60	3Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency	IFB	Lab testing	\$2,500,000	60	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency	RFP	Maximum Containment Levels Consulting	\$672,000	36	2Q 2023	Yes
Illinois Student Assistance Commission	RFP	ISAC Website Strategy and Redesign	\$300,000	12	2Q 2023	TBD
Illinois State Police	IFB	Stars and Hardware—Sworn star badges and uniform pins, button covers and name badges	\$600,000	36	3Q 2023	Yes
Illinois State Police	IFB	Tecan-Forensic robots	\$200,000	36	3Q 2023	Yes
Illinois State Police	IFB	DNA-testing kits	\$300,000	36	3Q 2023	Yes
Illinois State Police	IFB	Proficiency Tests-gun shot residue kits, footprint match kits, variety of testing kits.	\$400,000	36	3Q 2023	Yes

S

Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies

51st Street Business Association *	AeroStar Avion Institute
220 E. 51st Street	18270 Anthony Avenue
Chicago, IL 60615	Country Club Hills, IL 60478
773-285-3401	708-646-4300
773-285-3407	www.avioninstitute.org
the51ststreetbusinessassociation@yahoo.com	aai@avioninstitute.org/tholmes@aerostarcorp.com
www.51stStreetChicago.com	Maintains list of certified firms: No
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Trovides training for businesses. Tes
Frovides training for businesses. Tes	
African American Contractors Association – AACA *	Angel of God Resource Center, Inc. *
P.O. Box #19670	14527 S. Halsted
Chicago, IL 60619	Riverdale, IL 60827
312-915-5960	708-392-9323
aacanatlassoc@gmail.com	708-880-0121
www.aacanatl.org	info.aogrc@gmaiil.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.angelofgodresourcecenter.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Florides training for businesses. Tes	Provides training for businesses: Yes
	Provides training for businesses. Fes
Association of Asian Construction Enterprises (AACE) *	Austin African American Business Networking Assoc.
712 W. Root Street	5820 W. Chicago Ave.
Chicago, IL 60609	Chicago, IL 60651
312-595-2010	773-626-4497
admin@aacechicago.com	info@aaabna.org
www.aacechicago.com	https://www.aaabna.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: No	Provides training for businesses: Yes
3	3 · · · · · · ·
Better Business Bureau of Chicago/Northern Illinois	Black Contractors Owners and Executives *
12 Wacker Drive	7811 S. Stony Island Ave.
Chicago, IL 60610	Chicago, IL 60649
312 832-0500	773-346-5658
tjohnson@chicago.bbb.org	773-346-5659
www.bbb.org/chicago	admin@bcoechicago.org
Maintains list of certified firms: No	www.bcoechicago.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: No
Š	Provides training for businesses: No
	The state of the s
Plack Contractors United *	POD Project 5000 NED
Black Contractors United *	BOP Project 5000 NFP
12000 S. Marshfield Ave.	644 E. 79th Street
12000 S. Marshfield Ave. Calumet Park, IL 60827	644 E. 79th Street Chicago, IL 60619
12000 S. Marshfield Ave. Calumet Park, IL 60827 708-389-5730	644 E. 79th Street Chicago, IL 60619 773-891-5939
12000 S. Marshfield Ave. Calumet Park, IL 60827 708-389-5730 708-389-5735	644 E. 79th Street Chicago, IL 60619 773-891-5939 773-304-1903
12000 S. Marshfield Ave. Calumet Park, IL 60827 708-389-5730 708-389-5735 www.blackcontractorsunited.com	644 E. 79th Street Chicago, IL 60619 773-891-5939 773-304-1903 bopbizcenter@gmail.com
12000 S. Marshfield Ave. Calumet Park, IL 60827 708-389-5730 708-389-5735	644 E. 79th Street Chicago, IL 60619 773-891-5939 773-304-1903

Business Leadership Council *	Chatham Business Association Small Business Dev.*			
150 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 2400	800 E. 78 th Street			
Chicago, IL 60601	Chicago, IL 60619			
Office: 312-628-7844	773-994-5006			
info@BLCchicago.com	773-855-8905			
alavelle@blcchicago.com	admin@cbaworks.org			
blcchicago.com	www.cbaworks.org			
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes			
Trovides daming for businesses. Tes	Trovides training for businesses. Tes			
Chicagoland Associated General Contractors*	Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council Inc. *			
One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace	216 West Jackson Blvd Suite 600			
Chicago, Illinois 60181	Chicago, IL 60606			
773-444-0465	312-755-2565			
info@chicagolandagc.org	312-755-8890 Fax			
www.chicagolandagc.org	info@chicagomsdc.org			
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.chicagomsdc.org			
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Trovides training for businesses. Tes	Provides training for businesses: Yes			
	Flovides training for businesses. Tes			
Chicago Urban League *	Chicago Women in Trades (CWIT)			
4510 S. Michigan Ave.	2444 W. 16th Street			
Chicago, IL 60653	Chicago, IL 60608			
773-285-5800	312-942-1444			
kevans@chiul.org; ganderson@chiul.org	eschmid@cwit2.org			
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.cwit.org			
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: No			
Florides training for businesses. Tes	Provides training for businesses: Yes			
	Flovides training for businesses. Tes			
Construction Cares	Contractor Advisors Business Development,			
2532 W Warren	Inc./Construction Development Institute *			
Chicago, IL 60612	6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149			
312-989-3903	Chicago, IL. 60637-5894			
info@communities4construction.com	info@contractoradvisors.us			
http://www.constructioncare.org/	www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com			
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes			
Provides training for businesses. Fes	Provides training for businesses. Fes			
Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce	Council of Black Architecture and Engineering			
1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101				
1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago II 60616	Companies (Formally NOME)*			
Chicago, IL. 60616	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. *	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave.,	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org			
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org	Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net			

Far South Community Development Corporation 837 W. 115 th Street Chicago, IL 60643 773 831-7107 773 625 - 0778 crystal@farsouthcdc.org; lacy@farsouthcdc.org www.farsouthcdc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: No
Fresh Start Home Community Development Corp. 5168 S. Michigan Avenue, 4N Chicago, IL 60615 773-632-0811 855-270-4175 FreshStartHomeCDC@gmail.com www.FreshStartHomeCDC.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Greater Southwest Development Corporation 2601 W. 63rd Street Chicago, IL 60629 773-362-3321 773-471-8206 j.moreno@greatersouthwest.org a.soto@greatersouthwest.org www.greatersouthwest.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) * 650 W. Lake St., Unit 415 Chicago, IL 60661 312-575-0389 312-575-0389 info@haciaworks.org www.haciaworks.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	HIRE360 2301 S Lake Shore Drive, Lakeside Center Chicago, IL 60616 312 575-2500 info@HIRE360Chicago.com www.HIRE360Chicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Illinois Black Chamber of Commerce Corporation 875 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 3100 Chicago, Illinois 60611 312 253-4064 773-893-5028 www.ilbcoc.org Brian@ilbcoc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce * 222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1212 c/o 1871 Chicago, IL 60654 312-425-9500 info@ihccbusiness.net www.ihccbusiness.net Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Illinois State Black Chamber of Commerce * 411 Hamilton Blvd., Suite 1404 Peoria, Illinois 61602 309-740-4430 309-672-1379 finance@ILBCC.org www.ilbcc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	JLM Business Development Center* 2622 W. Jackson Boulevard Chicago, IL 60612 773-826-3064 773-359-4021 Fax lady930@prodigy.net www.jlmcenter.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

Lester and Rosalie Anixter Center 1945 W. Wilson Suite 3000 Chicago, IL 60625 773-973-7900 773-274-3523 DDonohueChase@anixter.org	LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois * 661 W. Lake Street Chicago, IL 60657 773-303-0167 chamber@lgbtcc.com www.lgbtcc.com
www.anixter.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
National Black Wall Street NPF * 4655 South King Drive, Suite #203 Chicago, IL 60653-4156 773 268-6900 312.276.4781 (Fax) nationalblackwallstreetchicago.org Info@nationalblackwallstreetchicago.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Native American Chamber of Commerce of Illinois 1415 W 22nd Street, Tower Floor Chicago, IL 60523 630-926-1700 info@nacc-il.org www.nacc-il.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
NDIGO Foundation 329 W. 18th Street, Ste 613 Chicago, IL 60616 312-264-6272 hhartman@ndigo.com www.ndigo.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Rainbow/PUSH Coalition * 930 E. 50 th Street Chicago, IL 60615 773-255-9067 773-256-2768 jmitchell@rainbowpush.org www.rainbowpush.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Revolution Workshop 3410 w. Lake Street Chicago, IL 60624 773-934-3014 mrodriguez@revolutionworkshop.org www.revolutionworkshop.org Maintains list of certified firms: Provides training for businesses: Yes	RTW Veteran Center * 7415 E. End, Suite 120 Chicago, IL 60649 800-974-2808 866-873-2494 Fax rtwvetcenter@yahoo.com www.rtwvetcenter.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
South Shore Chamber, Inc. * 1750 E. 71st Street Chicago, IL 60649-2000 773-955-9508 773-955-9554 info@southshorechamberinc.org www.southshorechamberinc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Sustainable Options for Urban Living, Inc. (SOUL) 11603 S. Throop Street Chicago, IL 60643 773-250-1770 Ext 702 773 250-1770 Cyndi@soul-program.com www.soul-program.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

Turn 2 Growth
15475 S. Park
South Holland, IL 60473
708-913-4700
info@turn2growth.org
www.turn2growth.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes
Trovided training for Sacinesees. Tee
Women's Business Development Center *
8 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 400
Chicago, IL 60603
312-853-3477x220
312-853-0145
edimenco@wbdc.org
www.wbdc.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

G

Government Procurement Compliance Forum



Collectively, our regional governments procure a wealth of goods and services annually. By making our processes more streamlined, standardized, equitable, and transparent, we are not only creating an environment in which businesses of all sizes can flourish but will be better stewards of taxpayer dollars.

The City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) initiated a series of meetings with the City's sister agencies and invited County, State and Federal government as well as the Affirmative Action Advisory Board and non-profit assist agencies representing the vendor community.

These meetings have grown into the Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum, a strategic planning effort, which entails the formation a number of working subcommittees tasked with researching and reviewing best practices and recommending solutions to shared challenges.

GPC FORUM MISSION

Drive bold, cross-agency improvements to make our region the benchmark for procurement, certification, and compliance processes that are streamlined, standardized, equitable and transparent.

One of the objectives of the GPC for its participating agencies was to roll out this unified quarterly buying plan across the City, its sister agencies, as well as the County and State, so that vendors can better plan for bidding on government business.

The GPC Forum includes:

- Over 60 participants
- Over 40 government entities and non-profit assist agencies representing local small minority and womenowned businesses
- 4 working subcommittees: Legal Issues/Payments; Transparency, Outreach & Capacity Building for Vendors; Certification, Compliance & Good Faith Efforts, and Transportation
- Subcommittees are made up of a mix of government institutions and assist agencies to foster an
 environment of collaboration and inclusion.

< < >

G 0

Participating Government and Procurement Institutions

- City of Chicago
- Chicago Board of Elections
- Chicago Housing Authority
- Chicago Park District
- Chicago Public Schools
- Chicago Transit Authority
- City Colleges of Chicago
- Cook County Forest Preserves
- Cook County Procurement & Compliance
- Illinois State Treasurer
- Illinois Tollway
- Metra
- Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority
- Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
- Public Building Commission
- Small Business Administration
- State of Illinois
- U.S. Small Business Administration
- University of Illinois

Participating Assist Agencies

- Black Contractors United
- Chatham Business Association
- Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council
- Chicago Urban League
- Chicago Women in Trades
- Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp.
- Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce
- Council of Black Architecture Engineering Companies
- Do For Self Community Development
- Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network
- Far South Community Development Corporation
- Federation of Women Contractors
- Greater Southwest Development Corporation
- Hispanic American Construction Industry Association
- HIRE360
- Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- Illinois Black Chamber of Commerce Corporation
- LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois
- Rainbow PUSH
- RTW Veteran Center
- The Monroe Foundation
- U.S. Minority Contractors Association
- Women Construction Owners and Executives
- Women's Business Development Center



WE ARE COMMITTED TO COMMUNICATIONS AND OUTREACH,
WHICH IS KEY TO KEEPING CITIZENS INFORMED OF BID
OPPORTUNITIES, NEW PROGRAMS, AND INNOVATIONS.

SOME FORM OF OUTREACH IS TAKING PLACE AN AVERAGE OF EVERY DAY IN
CHICAGO'S DIVERSE COMMUNITIES, INCLUDING OVER 100+ DPS
ALERTS, WORKSHOPS, AND OUTREACH EVENTS.

LEARN ABOUT UPCOMING WORKSHOPS
AND OUTREACH EVENTS AT
WWW.CHICAGO.GOV/DPSEVENTS



WYNDHAM

FOLLOW US ON SOCIAL MEDIA

Facebook.com/ChicagoDPS
Twitter.com/Chicago DPS
YouTube.com/ChicagoDPS

Department of Procurement Services | City Hall 121 N. LaSalle, Room 806

Bid & Bond, Room 103 | Chicago, Illinois 60602 | 312-744-4900